
Kim, Sabrina

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:14 AM
To: Lange, Riley
Cc: Robinson, Johanna; Kim, Sabrina
Subject: RE: POLICY REVIEW: Procurement update

Hi Riley,

Adding Sabrina too.

Think we can "in the coming weeks" to the second tweet about vents if there is character room.

Otherwise I'm good.

Matt

From: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: POLICY REVIEW: Procurement update

Good morning Matt,

We've drafted the following tweets based on the PM's draft remarks for today. Do you have any flags or edits?
Thanks in advance!

We're working hard to make sure our hospitals and front line workers have the equipment and supplies they
need to fight COVID-19. And on that front, we've signed an agreement with Galenvs in Montreal to
manufacture magnetic silica beads, which are essential for COVID-19 testing.

This week, @GovCanHealth also certified ventilators made by two Canadian groups - @CAE_Inc and the
Ventilators for Canadians consortium. This means they'll be able to increase their production and supply the
thousands of made-in-Canada ventilators that we've ordered.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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